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HUME/ADAMS

1. David Logan had a brief word with Tony Lake this morning.
He had just heard from you that the Prime Minister was

about to publish our text. He sounded a bit gloomy, but said
the White House would avoid saying anything unhelpful. I then
faxed him the covering statement - which hit the White House
Duty Officer at the moment the Irish Ambassador was faxing
Lake the Taoiseach`s letter to the Prime Minister (not yet

seen herc).

2. I subsequently spoke to Nanoy Soderberg. she was
predictably unhappy. We were making a colossal mistake in
publishing a text which had no chance of delivering a new
ceasefire without offering an alternative way forward. As we

all knew, Sinn Fein could not deliver without a firm

timescale for joining the talks. Perhaps the Hume/Adams
initiative had run its course - though it was a pity that our
latest text was so much worse than the previous version which
had been close to doing the trick. But if we had concluded
that we could neither further refine the text nor delay

publication pending another round of brainstorming, we should
have come up with some other ideas. As it was, we were

likely to be condemned for missing the one opportunity we'd
had for getting the process back on course. The US

Administration would not be able to issue its usual
supporting statement. She felt very sad that we would be in
public disagreement for the first time since the Adams visa
rows.
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3. I told Soderb
erg that the Gove

rnment Statement,
 and the

covering note (
which she had no

t yet seen), gave
 the IRA/Sinn

Fein every opp
ortunity to renew 

the ceasefire
 and get into

talks, if that w
as what they

 wanted. HMG had had t
o insist

throughout -
 with full Us

 support - t
hat it was not

 in the

business of nego
tiating a new ce

asefire. In fact, we 
had

revised and refine
d our text num

erous times, and g
iven the

Irish and Hum
e a final oppo

rtunity to come bac
k to us with

new ideas. They had come 
up with nothi

ng - not eve
n a text

of what the IR
A might say in r

esponse (Nancy mut
tered about

chicken and egg
 and again complai

ned that our text 
had become

more rather th
an less difficul

t for the Republ
icans to

accept). Meanwhile Adams hi
mself had made i

t increasingly

difficult for the
 Government to 

continue to say
 nothing in

public. So the Pr
ime Minister had 

been left with 
little

choice,

4. But the Governme
nt's determination r

emained unchang
ed.

The American
s should look car

efully at the cov
ering

statement, which had
 been significantl

y revised at the last

moment to take a
ccount of Irish 

concerns. It contained a

deliberate reflection
 of Lake's ideas, and a clear hin

t that

Sinn Fein could be 
invited to join th

e talks when th
ey

resumed in Janua
ry if their words and

 actions meanwhile

created sufficient
 confidence in their

 intentions. The

chance was there 
if they wished to 

take it.

5. Soderberg remained unco
nvinced, so we lef

t it at that.

We have had separate,
 more intemperate, reac

tions from

Senator Kennedy`s staff. Other Irish Americans a
re likely to

follow suit, particularly if 
the Irish Government 

goes public

with its unhappiness.
 Clearly, we here will 

need to give

high priority in the coming da
ys to the presentation of

our case.

Yoursws ener

Peter Westmacott

Perw.

cc: Ken Lindsay Esq, NIO
Domínick Chilcott Esq, FCo
HMA Dublin
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